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TO: Legal and Fi
 City Council 
 
FROM: Karen Bulma
 
DATE: June 6, 2006
 
RE: Modification 

 
Tax Increment District #36 was cre
landscape buffer of trees in Phase 
Geld, LLC and located south of L
their pipeline to the northern bou
Homes and does not wish to h
concurrence with the manager of L
trees be located on property owne
property owned by Geld, LLC.  T
commercial uses on the south and 
 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
 
Staff recommends approval of t
Plan and the proposed relocation
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MEMORANDUM 

nance Committee 

n, Planner II 

 

of Tax Increment District #36 Project Plan  

ated in October 2002.  The Project Plan included $12,000 for a 
II to be located on the northern boundary of property owned by 
akota Community Homes.  Williston Basin Pipeline relocated 
ndary of the Geld property adjacent to Lakota Community 
ave trees located in close proximity to their pipeline.  In 
akota Community Homes, the applicant is requesting that the 
d by Lakota Community Homes lying immediately north of the 
he trees will continue to be a landscape buffer between the 
the residential uses on the north.   

he amendment of the Tax Increment District #36 Project 
 of the landscape buffer.  

 


